


From : Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Circular from DDA regarding providing affordable housing to

the lower and middle class sections of Delhi.
To : Director Admin <dra@bis.gov.in>, ADMINISTRATION Admn

<administration@bis.gov.in>

Email ADMINISTRATION Admn

Fwd: Circular from DDA regarding providing affordable housing to the lower and middle class
sections of Delhi.

Wed, Apr 10, 2024 01:00 PM

2 attachments

 

From: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>
To: "Planning and Coordination" <pnc@bis.gov.in>, "Kumar Shantanu" <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:38:27 PM
Subject: Fwd: Circular  from DDA regarding providing affordable housing  to the lower and middle class
sections of Delhi.

From: "Under Secretary, PC" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "adlmrrsl ca" <adlmrrsl.ca@gmail.com>, "Sunil Keshavrao Hiradiwale" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>, "bsl
konar" <bsl_konar@rediffmail.com>, "ddrrsl frd" <ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>, ddrrsl@gmail.com, "BIS DG
Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "Director General (NTH)" <dgnth-wb@nic.in>, "Rajeshwar Kumar" <dir-
iilmr-jhr@nic.in>, mdnccf@nccf-india.com, "Registrar NCDRC" <ncdrc@nic.in>, "Dr Rakesh Joshi,
Deputy Director" <rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>, "rrsl guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>, "rrsl ahd"
<rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>, rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, rrslvar@gmail.com
Cc: "Shashi Bhushan" <shashibhushan.icoas@nic.in>, "Aman Jain" <amanjain.ofb@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:34:33 PM
Subject: Circular  from DDA regarding providing affordable housing  to the lower and middle class
sections of Delhi.

Sir/Madam,

Please enclosed a correspondence dated 1st April, 2024  received from DDA regarding providing
affordable housing to the lower and middle class sections of Delhi for information.

With Regards,
Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs



--
egkfuns'kd lfpoky; @ Director General Secretariat
Hkkjrh; ekud C;wjks @ Bureau of Indian Standards,
ekud Hkou] 9] cgknqj'kkg tQj ekxZ @ Manak Bhawan, 9, B.S. Zafar Marg,
ubZ fnYyh 110002 @ New Delhi 110 002
nwjHkk"k @ Phone : 011 23237991/23236980
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